

# **Community Consultation Meeting**

## **Action List**

### **Coonabarabran**

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
<b>Coonabarabran</b>			
<b>22 March 2022 – Round 2 2021/2022</b>			
<p><b>5. Hickeys Falls (Dave Hunter)</b> – request from community member to erect an information notice board to advertise things to see and do across our region at Hickeys Falls. Also requested to look into installing a toilet out at Hickeys Falls.</p> <p><b>Action:</b> DE DS will include these items to the agenda for the next Economic Development and Tourism Committee Meeting.</p>	<b>DE DS</b>	<p>16.05.22 – included on agenda for next EDT committee meeting 01.07.22 – discussed at EDT meeting held 24 May 2022 with the suggestions to be further investigated for costings and potential funding 03.11.22 – costs to install information board approximately \$10K-\$20K, depends on style and if shelter included. Maintenance costs to keep area clean and presentable approximately \$30,000/yr.</p>	Complete
<p><b>6. Rubbish (Karen Wessel)</b> – Recycling and waste bins are being collected by the same trucks. This has been observed in Dalgarno Street, Coonabarabran. <b>Action:</b> DE DS will investigate into the rubbish collection and make sure they are being collected by separate trucks, one for general waste and one for recycling.</p>	<b>DE DS</b>	<p>16.05.22 – investigated, trucks undertaking separate collections as required. Response to complaint sent to Ms Wessel.</p>	Completed
<p><b>8. Remove the no parking signs - Little Timor Street (Jane McWhirter)</b> – now that the temporary Little Timor Street Plaza has been erected and cars can no longer travel down that street, it was requested to remove the no parking signs either side of the lane way to add extra parking in the main street. <b>Action:</b> DTS will include this item on the agenda of the next Traffic Advisory Committee Meeting.</p>	<b>DTS</b>	<p>23.05.22 – Resolved at Traffic Advisory Committee meeting to amend the signage. Signage has been amended.</p>	Completed.
<p><b>9. Sides of the road leaving town (Juleen Young)</b> – request to look into undertaking hazard reduction burns along the road verges, as with the season we have had there are a lot of sucker trees that the slashing doesn't remove. For safety purposes it would be good to remove these trees before they become a hazard for drivers. <b>Action:</b> DTS to investigate hazard reduction burns across the Shire with assistance from the RFS.</p>	<b>DTS</b>	<p>23.05.22 – Passed onto staff and will be considered as part of the hazard reduction program for next year.</p>	Completed.

